CJ Garrison
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From: Daniel Ivey-Soto <daniel@vandelay.solutions:>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 8:53 AM

To: CJ Garrison

Cc: Will Lamb; UNION COUNTY CLERKS {brenda.green@unionnm.us);
marylou.harkins@unionnm.us; devian fields@unionnm.us

Subject: Re: Harding County Candidate Filing Question

Good Morning!!

My gut says we qualify the person, and then after the election we get them properly registered to
vote. However, that may be dependent upon some specifics and particulars. I'll call both
Counties to unpack your situations.

-- Daniel.
On Aug 25, 2021, 8:42 AM -0600, CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>, wrote:

<image001.jpg>

Daniel,

| hope that you are having a great day and are staying safe in this crazy world!! | ran into a question with
someone who filed yesterday and wanted to get your opinion on this matter. | have cc Union County Clerk Office
because they had a similar incident.

I have a lady who has a card from the 90s when she filled out her VR, and she has 18 miles SE of Mosquero as
her address. | am checking with the Assessor’s office to see if this is actually within Harding County boundaries or not. |
believe that it may not be, if | am correct do we still qualify her because her voter registration is in Harding County or

not because physically she is not is county?? Thank you for your assistance and knowledge in this matter. | appreciate
all your help.

Sincerely,

Ms. CJ Garrison
Harding County Clerk
P.0. Box 1002

35 Pine St.



Mosquero, NM 87733

Email: CI.Garrison@hardingcounty.org

Phone: 575-673-2301
Work Cell: 575-512-5228

Fax: 575-673-2922

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please cantact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

LEGAL ADVICE LIMITATION: Staff in this office MAY NOT fill out forms or offer such direction to the public. NM County
Employees are prohibited from giving LEGAL ADVICE. Please contact a qualified licensed attorney for legal advice
regarding the appropriate language, format, and/or process for matters handled by this office.

SEARCHES: Our office is not licensed or bonded to conduct detailed real estate searches. Please contact a local
Abstract or Title Company. However, on request, our office will instruct persons on how to perform real estate title
searches in our office. The Harding County Clerk’s Office will not assume liability for searches conducted by others.
There is no charge to search records an file in this office




CJ Garrison

— e = =
From: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 10:27 AM
To: CJ Garrison
Cc: Chris Estus; Melissa Gonzalez
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NM General Election Consumable Orders

Thanks, CJ. I'll process the order.

Best,

FRANCISCO PADILLA | CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGER

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1.866.654. 8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
505-589-8379 Mabile

From: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 10:07 AM

To: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Chris Estus <chris_estus@dominionvating.com>; Melissa Gonzalez <m._gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NM General Election Consumable Orders

Here is what we have, please let us know if there is anything else. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Ms. CJ Garrison

Harding County Clerk

P.0. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, N'M 87733

Email: C.garrison@hardingcounty.org
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
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

LEGAL ADVICE LIMITATION: Staff in this office MAY NOT fill out forms or offer such direction to the public. NM County
Employees are prohibited from giving LEGAL ADVICE. Please contact a qualified licensed attorney for legal advice
regarding the appropriate language, format, and/or process for matters handled by this office.

SEARCHES: Our office is not licensed or bonded to conduct detailed real estate searches. Please contact a local Abstract
or Title Company. However, on request, our office will instruct persons on how to perform real estate title searches in

our office. The Harding County Clerk’s Office will not assume liability for searches conducted by others. There is no
charge to search records on file in this office.

From: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 3:53 PM

Ta: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Cc: Chris Estus <chris.estus@dominionvoting.com>; Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NM General Election Consumable Orders

Hi CJ, Please revise the quote based off your General Election needs. I'll provide an updates quote based off your
request.

Thanks,

FRANCISCO PADILLA | CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGER

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1.866.654 8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
505-589-8379 Mobile

From: CJ Garrison <¢j.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 3:46 PM

To: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Chris Estus <chris.estus@dominionvoting.com>; Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NM General Election Consumable Orders

Good Afternoon,

I do not recall receiving any consumable order from Dominion for 2022 General? Can you please let us know if
we may have missed that email? Thank you
Sincerely,

Ms. CJ Garrison

Harding County Clevk

2.0. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

Imail: Cl.Garrison@hardingcounty.org
Phone: 575-673-2301

Work Cell: 575-512-5228

Fax: 575-673-2922




Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unautharized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Chris Estus <chris.estus@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: NM General Election Consumable Orders

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Please submit your consumable orders soon. Tabulator certification is rapidly approaching! If you need quotes or have
any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

FRANCISCO PADILLA | CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGER

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1 866 654 8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
505-589-8379 Mobile



ClJ Garrison

From: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 2:19 PM

To: CJ Garrison; Melissa Gonzalez

Subject: FW: Shipping Confirmation - NM Harding County - SF0021054
Attachments: SF0021054 PL.pdf

Good Afternoan,

Here are the shipping details for your consumahle order.
Thanks,

FRANCISCO PADILLA | CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGER

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
505-589-8379 Mobile

--—-Qriginal Message-----

From: Orders <orders@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Orders <orders@dominionvoting.com>; Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: Shigping Confirmation - NM Harding County - SF0021054

Your order is ready and is shipping today.

- FedEx Ground 770011519370

- ETA - EQD Tuesday, 09/27/2022
- hoxes shipping - 1

- packing list attached

Please inspect your order immediately upon receipt. If there are damaged® or missing items, please note this on the
BOL {Bill of Lading) or shipping document before returning it to the driver. Please also make a copy of the BOL and take
pictures of any damage and forward those along with a description of the issue immediately to your account rep so
corrective actions can be taken.

*If damage is severe, please reject the delivery and contact your account rep immediately.

From: Orders <orders@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionvoting.com:>
Cc: Orders <orders@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Order Confirmation - NM Harding County - 5F0021054



CJ Garrison

From: Francisco Padilla <francisco.padilla@dominionveting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 12:26 PM

To: CJ Garrison; Melissa Gonzalez

Subject: Customer Invoice - Harding NM - Invoice 146384
Attachments: USNMHARDIN DVS146384.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your recent business with Dominion. Please find attached a detailed copy of your Dominion Invoice#
146384.

If you have any questions or concerns with this invoice, please don't hesitate to reach out to us.

Thanks,

FRANCISCO PADILLA | CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGER

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1.866.654.8683 | INIO TING.
505-589-8378 Mobile



CJ Garrison

From: CJ Garrison

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:06 AM
To: electionservices@robis.net

Subject: RE: Test Deck order for Harding County

| will need three test decks
Sincerely,

Ms. CJ Garrison

Harding County Clerk

?.0. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

Email: Cl.Garrison@hardingcounty.org
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
or Title Company. However, an request, our office will instruct persons on how to perform real estate title searches in
our office. The Harding County Clerk’s Office will not assume liability for searches conducted by others. There is no
charge to search records on file in this office.

From: electionservices@robis.net <electionservices@robis.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 8:50 AM

To: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Cc: Election Services Team <electionservices@robis.net>
Subject: Test Deck order for Harding County



Hi Cl,

We did not receive your Survey 5o can you please provide the number of test decks you would like and when?

Test Deck Notes:

A complete deck contains both the standard and special decks for each ballot style and is how the decks are
generated by Dominion. If requested, Robis can separate the standard pattern ballots from the special pattern
ballots and print them as stand-alone decks.

A Standard deck contains the ballots voted in the standard pattern.

A Special deck contains the over-votes, under-votes, damaged, and blank ballots.

Unless otherwise specified, blank ballots will be the first ballot style from the complete deck, in whatever quantity
you request. If you have a certain ballot style or pattern you would prefer, please specify in your request.

Aaron Davis | AskED Election Service Team

Robis Elections, Inc | AskED® Election Suite

[n electionservices@robis.net | www.goasked.com
e | Office 844-842-7533

This communication is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is proprietary and confidential. If you are not the in
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, p
communication immediately




CJ Garrison
“

From: Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 12:45 PM

To: CJ Garrison; adavis@robis.net

Cc: Eddie DesChamps; Melissa Gonzalez

Subject: RE: HCC - BOD setup 2022 General Elections
Sensitivity: Private

Hi CJ,

| appreciate you reaching out for confirmation, and | can verify that those dates are correct and we will have staff on site
for your setups then. Please let us know if you have any other questions or if there is any information we can help to
provide.

*26th September 2022 for absentee voting in clerk’s office
e26th EV Setup
*3rd November 2022 setup for BOD'’s for Senior Annex, Mosquero and HC Community Bldg., Roy

Thank you,

Rachel

Rachel Jenkins | Election Services Manager
Robis Elections, Inc | AskED® Election Suite
Office 844-842-7533 | Cell 505-504-1185

Rienkins@robis.net | www.robiselections.com

This communication is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is proprietary and/ar confidential. If you ar
note that any review, dissemination, distribution ar copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this con
the sender and delete this communication immediately

From: Cl Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:27 AM

To: adavis@robis.net; Aaron Davis - AskED Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>

Cc: Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>; Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: HCC - BOD setup 2022 General Elections

Sensitivity: Private

Good Morning,
[ am writing to just verify setup dates for Bod’s for 2022 General Election.

e 26t September 2022 for absentee voting in clerk’s office

» 26 possibly for setup for early voting? Did not get clarification previously. Or no later
than 7 October 2022 for early setup

e 3 November 2022 setup for BOD's for Senior Annex, Mosquero and HC Community
Bldg., Roy



Thank you for your verification of these dates.
Sincerely,

Ms. CJ Garrison

Harding County Clerk

P.0. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

Email: Cl.Garrison@havdingcounty.ov,
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:18 PM

To: Melissa Gonzalez

Cc: CJ Garrison; Eddie DesChamps

Subject: RE: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Great to hear! For your process, is there a reason to have both AB Ballot Spoiled AND Ballot Spoiled or would Ballot
Spoiled cover both? Just want to know if we can update the current naming or if you would like an additional status.

If there is a process for each that is different, could you please explain how you intend to use each of them so we can
configure to match your usage?

Thank you!

From: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>

Cc: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Hi Rachel,
It is there now! Thank you so much for your help on this matter.

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Gonzalez

Harding County Chief Deputy Clerk
P.O. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

m.gonzalez@hardinacounty.org
Phone: 575-673-2301

Cell: 575-512-5433

Fax: 575-673-2922

From: Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:06 PM




To: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>
Cc: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Hi Melissa,

I've added AB Ballot Spoiled as a status from App Cancelled, | will look into changing it to just Ballot Spoiled. Please try
logging out and logging back in then changing the status, you should not need to restart your machine.

Best,
Rachel

From: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>

Cc: C) Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Hi any update on this?

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Gonzalez

Harding County Chief Deputy Clerk
P.O. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org
Phone: 575-673-2301

Cell: 575-512-5433
Fax: 575-673-2922

From: Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10:10 AM

To: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Cc: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Can you please tell me what the current status for that ballot is set to?

From: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 9:07 AM




To: Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>
Cc: CJ) Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Rachel,

Thank you for your help. We have logged out twice and restarted the computer but the only option

showing under status is the following — App Cancelled, App Received, App Rejected. Please let me
know if | am looking in the wrong area. The Clerk would prefer the option to be Ballot Spoiled please.

Thank you in advance!

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Cc: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Good Morning Melissa,

Would the AB Ballot Spoiled status work for this or would you like it to only say Ballot Spoiled? | have set the AB Ballot
Spoiled status now to be available after a status of Ballot Printed, please let us know if that covers what you are looking
for or if you would like any other status paths updated.

Best,
Rachel

Rachel Jenkins | Election Services Manager
ask Robis Elections, Inc | ASKED® Election Suite
En Office 844-842-7533 | Cell 505-504-1185
V' | Rienkins@robis.net | www.robiselections.com

3




This communication is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is proprietary and/or confidential. If you
note that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this ¢
the sender and delete this communication immediately.

From: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Aaron Davis - AskED Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>

Cc: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: Ballot cancellation for Harding County

Aaron,

We are needing a ‘Spoiled Ballot' option for the status drop down please. We have an inactive voter
that | accidentally printed their ballot. We appreciate your help on this and sorry for the
inconvenience.

Thank you in advance.

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Gonzalez

Harding County Chief Deputy Clerk
P.O. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org
Phone: 575-673-2301

Cell: 575-512-5433

Fax: 575-673-2922

Al




CJ Garrison

From: electionservices@robis.net

Sent: Maonday, October 17, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Melissa Gonzalez

Cc: CJ Garrison; Eddie DesChamps

Subject: RE: Date Confirmations for Harding County

Hello Melissa,

These dates are confirmed.

We will take one down on Election Night for teardowns and gather the rest on Wednesday.

Aaron Davis | AskED Election Service Team
Robis Elections, Inc | AskED® Election Suite
electionservices@robis.net | www.qoasked.com
Office 844-842-7533

This communication is intended for the addressee anly and may contain infarmation that is proprietary and confidential. If you are not the

review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error
communication immediately

From: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Aaron Davis - AskED Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>

Cc: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Eddie DesChamps <Eddie.DesChamps@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: Date Confirmations for Harding County

Good morning,

| am writing to confirm the dates we have on the calendar for training the election boards as well as
setup and tear down for election day. Below is the schedule we have talked about previously.

October 26" 4:30 pm, Election Board Training, Mosquero — Sr. Annex on Mainstreet

November 3™ morning, setup for 2 voting locations, Roy & Mosquero
Tear down — please confirm date and time

We appreciate you and look forward to hearing from you!

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

From: ddavoust@robis.net

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 11:25 AM

To: ‘Aaron Davis'; Melissa Gonzalez; CJ Garrison
Subject: RE: Harding

These should all be set to “no longer eligible” or some other status.

David Davoust

From: Aaron Davis <adavis@robis.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 9:25 AM

To: 'Melissa Gonzalez' <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>; 'C) Garrison' <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>
Cc: David Davoust <ddavoust@robis.net>

Subject: RE: Harding

Thanks for checking.

Aaron Davis | Director of Operations

This communication is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is proprietary and/or confidential. If you are not the
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in &rr
this communication immediately

From: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Aaron Davis <adavis@robis.net>; CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Harding

Hi Aaron,

Thank you for your email. All of these voters are in our “All Mail” district, are inactive in our system
and have been for some time. Therefore, we did not want to send a ballot to an address that they
may no longer be at. We also sent a letter prior to voting asking if they wanted to be removed from
receiving a ballot and heard nothing either. CJ also confirmed with the SOS that we do not mail to
inactive voters.

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Gonzalez

Harding County Chief Deputy Clerk
P.O. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org ‘




Phone: 575-673-2301
Cell: 575-512-5433
Fax: 575-673-2922

From: Aaron Davis <adavis@robis.net>

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 25, 2022 9:08 AM

To: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>
Subject: FW: Harding

Hello CJ,
We show 7 voters waiting since 10/11/22 for absentee ballots that have not been sent. Can you confirm their status?

1626948
2127047
2171599
2692408
2823953
94038

98392

Aaron Davis | Director of Operations
ain Office 844-842-7533 | Cell 505-506-7885

A This communication is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is proprietary and/or confidential, If you are not the
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in g

this communication immediately.




CJ Garrison

From: Aaron Davis <adavis@robis.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 9:05 AM
To: CJ Garrison

Cc: Melissa Gonzalez; 'Lisa Davoust'
Subject: RE: Training on Wednesday

No problem. Lisa will bring one.

Aaron Davis | Director of Operations
ask Office 844-842-7533 | Cell 505-506-7885

this communication immediately

From: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 5:33 AM
To: Aaron Davis <adavis@robis.net>

Cc: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>; Lisa Davoust <ldavoust@robis.net>
Subject: Re: Training on Wednesday
No, we do not have projector but have laptop?

cl

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10e, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Aaron Davis <adavis@robis.net>

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 5:24:55 PM

To: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Cc: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@ hardingcounty.org>; Lisa Davoust <ldavoust@robis.net>
Subject: Training on Wednesday

Hi CJ,
Lisa will be up on Wednesday for training. Will you have a projector?

Aaron Davis | Director of Operations

Robis Elections. Inc | AskED® Election Suite
Office 844-842-7533 | Cell 505-506-7885
adavis@robis.net | www.robiselections.com

ask
D,

Headquarters - 17571 S. Naperville Road, Suite 104 | Wheaton. IL 60189
New Mexico Office — 3505 Constitution Ave NE | Albuguerque, NM 87106

This communication is intended for the addressee only and may cantain information that is proprietary and/or confidential. If you are not

This communication is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is proprietary and/er confidential. If you are not {
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in &
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any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communicaticn is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in g
this communication immediately.




CJ Garrison

From: Aaran Davis (Robis) <adavis@robis.net>
Sent: Saturday, November 5, 2022 2:35 PM
To: CJ Garrison

Cc: Melissa Gonzalez

Subject: Re: HCC - ED take down for Early

Hi (],

Can do. Zach will take care of it.

-Aaron

Sent from my mobile. Please excuse my brevity.

On Nov 5, 2022, at 14:19, CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org> wrote:

<image001l.jpg>
Good Afternoon,

As I was going over things in my office for ED, | wanted to let you know that we
would like to have y’all take away carly voting BOD and printer and SDR election
morning, please. We did not have any room to store boxes so they took all boxes for
them when they left after setup. We appreciate your time and effort in helping us in this
matter. Any questions please contact us, thank you.

Sincerely,

Ms. CJ Garrison

Harding County Clerk

P.0. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

Email: Cl.Garrison@hardingcounty.org
Phone: 575-673-2301

Work Cell: 575-512-5228

Fax: 575-673-2922

<imageooz2.gif>

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended

recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,

disclosure, or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of
1




Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies of this message.

LEGAL ADVICE LIMITATION: Staff in this office MAY NOT fill out forms or offer such direction to the
public. NM County Employees are prohibited from giving LEGAL ADVICE. Please contact a qualified
licensed attorney for legal advice regarding the appropriate language, format, and/or process for
matters handled by this office.

SEARCHES: Our office is not licensed or bonded to conduct detailed real estate searches. Please contact
a local Abstract or Title Company. However, on request, our office will instruct persons on how to
perform real estate title searches in our office. The Harding County Clerk’s Office will not assume liability
for searches conducted by others. There is no charge to search records on file in this office.




CJ Garrison

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning,

The SERVIS exchange has now been turned off, please contact us directly if you need data pushed to or pulled from
SERVIS to the Command Center. If there is anything else we can do to assist with pulling reports or answering other
post-election questions, don’t hesitate to reach out.

Best,
Rachel

ask
ED

Election Services <electionservices@robis.net>
Wednesday, November 16, 2022 10:53 AM

CJ Garrison; Melissa Gonzalez

SERVIS Exchange

Rachel Jenkins | Election Services Manager
Robis Elections, Inc | AskED® Election Suite
Office 844-842-7533 | Cell 505-504-1185

Rjenkins@robis.net | www.robisclections.com

This communication is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is proprietary and/or confidential. If you @
note that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this cp
the sender and delete this communication immediately.
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CJ Garrison

From: ToulouseOliver, Maggie, SOS <Maggie.TOliver@sos.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Vigil, Mandy, SOS; CJ Garrison; daniel@vandelay.solutions

Cc: Melissa Gonzalez

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Important Election Information - Requesting Harding County

Commissioner to NOT Certify Our Elections.

Agreed — thank you so much CJ for your amazing work!

‘-:“lh!}_(t
Tl STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Maggie Toulouse Oliver | Secretary of State
New Mexico Office of the Secretary of State
325 Don Gaspar, Ste. 300 | Santa Fe, NM 87501

Follow us on Facebook + Twitter

From: Vigil, Mandy, SOS <Mandy.Vigil@sos.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 5:41 PM

To: Garrison, CJ <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; daniel@vandelay.solutions; ToulouseQOliver, Maggie, SOS
<Maggie.TOliver@sos.nm.gov>

Cc: Gonzales, M <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Important Election Information - Requesting Harding County Commissioner to NOT Certify
Our Elections.

Awesome! Great work!

From: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 2:51 PM

To: Vigil, Mandy, SOS <Mandy.Vigil@sos.nm.gov>; daniel@vandelay.sclutions; ToulouseOliver, Maggie, SOS
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

Thank you so much, | appreciate all y'alls help in this matter. My Commissioners did certify 2022 General Election results
and sign Certificate of Canvass Results.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 8:59 AM

To: C) Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>; daniel@vandelay.solutions; ToulouseOliver, Maggie, SOS
<Maggie.TOliver@sos.nm.gov>

Cc: Melissa Gonzalez <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Important Election Information - Requesting Harding County Commissioner to NOT Certify
Our Elections.

Hi CJ,
I will include a few talking points so that you're able to respond to your commission.

¢ The SOS provided information to all county commissioners clarifying their statutory role/authority under the

election code. See attached.
o The certification is based on the county clerk’s report to the board

e The State of New Mexico currently complies with all state and federal law regarding the recertification of our
voting systems. All information regarding the recertification of our voting systems can be found online on the
SOS’s website at the following URL: https://www.sos.state.nm.us/voting-and-elections/data-and-maps/voting-
system-certification-committee/

e Qur office has determined that the election night results page data is not from our website




Call if you need anything else.
Good luck!

Mandy

From: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 8:14 AM

To: daniel@vandelay.solutions; Vigil, Mandy, SOS <Mandy.Vigil@sos.nm.gov>; ToulouseOliver, Maggie, SOS
<Maggie TOliver@sos.nm.gov>

Cc: Gonzales, M <m.gonzalez@hardingcounty.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Impartant Electian Information - Requesting Harding County Commissioner to NOT Certify Our
Elections.

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening |
attachments.

Good Morning,

So sorry to bother y'all but we are canvassing at 9am this morning and | was just sent this email. It looks like she
sent it to my Commissioners in effort for them to not certify election. Can you please advise as to what | need to tell my
Commissioners?? Thank you

Sincerely,

Ms. CJ Garrison

Harding County Clerk

P.0. Box 1002

35 Pine St.

Mosquero, NM 87733

Fmail: Cl.Garrison@hardingcounty.org
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

From: Daniela Hammer <Daniela.h@hardingcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 8:03 AM

To: CJ Garrison <cj.garrison@hardingcounty.org>

Subject: FW: Important Election Information - Requesting Harding County Commissioner to NOT Certify Our Elections.

From: Victoria Villarreal <V.Villarreal@hardingcounty.org>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 3:16 PM
To: Daniela Hammer <Daniela.h@hardingcounty.org>

Subject: Fwd: Important Election Information - Requesting Harding County Commissioner to NOT Certify Our Elections.

This is what she sent me.

Her signature and email is are not from the state
Victoria Villarreal

County Manager

Harding County

Office: 575-673-2927

Mobile: 575-512-6319
Fax:575-673-2929

Email: V.Villarreal@HardingCounty.org
35 Pine St./ P.O. Box 1002

Mosquero, NM 87733

From: Cynthia Lujan <cindylu65@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 1:33:53 PM

To: Victoria Villarreal <V Villarreal@hardingcounty.org>

Subject: Important Election Information - Requesting Harding County Commissioner to NOT Certify Our Elections.

Dear Harding County Commissioners & County Clerk (via Victoria Villareal):

All commissioners need to know, certification of the vote total from an election that was conducted (and still not fully
counted) on non-compliant equipment will expose the commissioner collectively and individually to criminal and civil
liabilities.

Please find the attachments to this email:

1.) Proof the 2022 Election was stolen, again. (Fraud)

2.) The SOS says the machines are not certified, (knowingly breaking the law.)
3.) Proof the machines are not legal. (FixNMElectionProblem)

The attachments have information regarding that our voting systems are not certified, voter Intimidation, pollbook
anomalies and violation of process, significant evidence of manipulation in election night reporting and actions that
must be taken.



| am requesting you to review the attachment and perform two things as part of the county canvass because of the
anomalies already apparent in the election results:

1. Provide the Cast Vote Record to a competent individual for analysis to look for evidence of ballot stuffing or machine
manipulation. A preliminary analysis can be completed in a matter of hours by someaone wha knows what they're
looking far.

2. Ensure that the number of votes by precinct and vote type in the election results reconcile with the voter history in
the registration database.

If any anomalies in 1 or 2 are found, then demand a full hand recount of the election prior to certification. The clerks and
commissioners have the authority to grant these requests. We must hold them accountable and assure them that they
will have our support if they take these steps to protect the people of New Mexico and our confidence in our elections.

County Commissioners must give us answers for why votes disappeared in multiple races last night. Commissioners have
authority to do a more thorough review than a simple rubber stamp of certification. The law only requires you to certify
CORRECT election returns. Please prove to us they're correct before we sweep another fraudulent election under the
rug.

Without Election Integrity our future is at stake for WE THE PEOPLE and our children.

Thank you,
Cynthia Canner




